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April 22,2014

Via Electronic Mail

Mr. Peter Saharko (peter.saharko@fcc.gov)
Media Bureau, Video Division

Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20054

Re: Class A TV Station W15AZ, Alabaster, Alabama
Facility ID 17320

Dear Peter:

On behalf of Glen Iris Baptist School, licensee of W15AZ, Alabaster, Alabama, this is to
request that the station be reclassified as a low-power TV station.

Should any question arise concerning this matter, please communicate with the
undersigned.

Very truly yours,

er] Iris Baptist School
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£G] Mr. Hossein Hashemzadeh (via email: hossein.hashemzadeh@fcc.oov)
Ms. Joyce Bernstein (via email: joyce.bernstein@fcc.gov)
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